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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-8681

FROM: Dana C. Ward, Project Manager .

REVIEW 0F LAND USE SURVEY FOR UMETCO'S WHITE MESA MILL, 1993SUBJECT:

11, 1993, Umetco Minerals Corporation (Umetco).By letter dated August
submitted the results of the annual land use survey for the area within a
5-mile radius of the White Mesa Mill. The staff review of the -licensee's-
submittal indicated the following major points:

The nearest resident, located 3 miles north of the facility, has1.
constructed a new home. ,

j;
The.Blanding airport, located approximately 5 miles north of the2.
facility, has been widened and repaved with asphalt.'

A new residence has been constructed approximately 5 miles northeast of3.
the mill.

Livestock grazing is reported for the orchard area located approximately -'

4.
2 miles nortn of the facility.

The staff concludes that Umetco has performed an acceptable land use survey as
Norequired by License Condition No.17 of Source Material License SUA-1358.

further action is necessary at this time.
/s

acccb
Dana C. Ward
Project Manager
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